Questions & Answers

Ultrasonic Immersion Inspection System

Solicitation 8-4200066537, Amendment 2

Q1 - What is the required size and stroke for the servo controlled platform within the tank?  Is it to raise to the level of the tank or above?

A1 – N/A.  Amendment 1 posted July 1, 2004, deleted this requirement  (Note:  Amendment 1 also extended due date for quotes to July 14, 2004.)

Q2 - By envelope, is it understood that this represents the active area, i.e., should the size of the tank be the envelope plus the size of the bridge mast?

A2- Correct, envelope size plus bridge mast.

Q3 - What should the min/max distances be between the Y1 and Y2?

A3- The min. distance should be what is mechanically safe, but targeting about 20inches from center to center.  The maximum distance should be 40inches from center to center.

Q4 - The specification requests selectable 16-bit digitization, but would 12-bit be sufficient?

A4– Yes.  The requirement for 16-bit digitization was reduced to 8 bit in Amendment 1, posted on July 1, 2004.

Q5 – I can’t get the Form 1449 to open which was included as part of the basic combo synopsis/solicitation.  What should I do?

A5– This form was provided for your use in submitting your proposal but is not required.  It can only be opened if you have access to Informed Forms.

